

Chaparral Parent Faculty Club Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020

Meeting Via Zoom Called to Order 8:33am

1. General Business

a. Approval of Minutes (from February Meeting)

i. 1st: Felice Becker, 2nd: Stacy Dishlip

b. Treasurer's Report - Kerri Wilgus

i. Checking: \$133,296.16

ii. Savings: \$60,032.98

iii. Reserves: \$501,571.78

2. Old Business

a. Track Installation - Grace

- i. Grace talked about the new track that was installed. It is a safe area for the kids to run. The software we used for Running Cubs has an at home software fitness app that they are going to start using.
- b. 4th/5th Back to School
 - i. Grace noted that the feedback has been so positive.

3. New Business

- a. Yearbook Shirra Hever
 - i. Shirra was unable to attend the meeting so Lindsay talked on her behalf. Lindsay noted that everyone should have received an email about class pictures from their teachers. Grace noted they are trying to make a digital montage of each class. Every parent needs to send a picture in by next week.
- b. Cubwear Stacy Dishlip
 - Stacy noted that they received another shipment of Chaparral masks. They are not doing any new designs for

the rest of the year but you can order the inventory that they still have.

- c. Equipment Purchases Grace
 - i. Grace noted that they bought new balls and hula hoops. They bought a new mat for the gaga pit.
- d. Online Auction Michelle Freedman
 - i. Michelle noted that the auction is live and going strong. As of now we have raised over twelve thousand dollars. She asked that people post it on their facebook page to let people know the auction has gone live.
- e. Recruitment for PFC Julie and Lindsay
 - i. Julie noted they still have some big positions to fill. They put it in the cub corner and on the website. If you are interested you can reach out to them. They are looking for a copresident, president elect, wellness week, family dance and a few more.
 - ii. Lindsay noted that on the 18th there is a zoom happy hour.
- f. Steam Teacher update and Enrichment Update
 - i. Grace noted that they posted the Steam position and hopefully they will be starting interviews. Mrs. Brazell said hopefully they can get someone for the end of the year.
- g. Wellness Week
 - i. Grace noted they are trying to plan some virtual events and are still working on what that will look like. They normally have a farmers market which they can't have this year. It is normally the last week of April.

4. B&G Club

a. Julie noted they are still accepting students. Please reach out to them if you are interested. They are a great partner to our school.

5. Principal's Report - Mrs. Brazell

- a. Mrs. Brazell noted that it has been great to get the 4th and 5th graders back. The teachers are over the moon and everyone is saying how exciting it is to have them back on campus. They still have a lot of students in distant learning but they have had consistency throughout the school year.
- b. Mrs. Brazell noted that the carlines have been long but will get faster. She appreciates people not parking and walking in because

- it creates a safety issue when there are a lot of walkers. She appreciates how everyone is following the rules. They make adjustments all the time. She is on the street because she doesn't want to put another employee on the street.
- c. Mrs. Brazell noted that we don't know what the end of the year will look like but hopefully we might be able to do some more things. She would love it if they were able to have parent volunteers help with the carpool line.
- d. Mrs. Brazell noted that the new equipment has been great. She thinks they will be able to allow the kids to play modified gaga games.
- e. Mrs. Brazell noted that with the state of California budget and federal government's stimulus packet the school district might receive some money. They hear that the money is tied to specific things like supporting students who are behind and need intervention. She is confident that the kids will catch up pretty quickly. They want to make sure every child has that opportunity.
- f. Mrs. Brazell noted that they are learning that the 2 ½ hour block is a good amount of time. Obviously not as much as they would want but a lot can be done in that time.
- g. Mrs. Brazell appreciates everyone's understanding and patience.

6. Meeting Adjourned 8:55am